
Message 

From: Rogers, Liz [(O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS /C/ = 
Sent: 11/08/2020 17:20:56 

To: Samuel, James [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= i Stout, Robert 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn-Recipients/ 7 
cc: Goddard, Kelly [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= i Reid, Rachael 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative _ 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Attachments: Aim 4 methane intensity forecast.docx 

          

Subject: FW: Aim 4: forecast and sensitivities 

  

  
Redacted - Privilege 

  
  

Liz 

Confidential 

From: Reid, Rachael <j Uk. bp.com> 
Sent: 11 August 2020 10:07 

To: Rogers, Liz <I uk.bp.com> 

Subject: Aim 4: forecast and sensitivities 

Liz 

One pager with methane intensity study. Let me know of any questions. 

Rachael 

Rachael Reid 

  

Confidential 
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